

## BUKLEY VALLEY QUAD RIDERS MEETING MINUTES

Date: March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2013-04-10

Attendance: Dan, Lloyd, Eugene, Ron, Ed

### Committee Reports:

Updated copy of RAMP, February 2013 now posted on site.

Terri Wardrope, retired BCFS is representing ATVBC on the Natural Resource Road Act Committee, and, will be updating BVQC on NRRRA progress.

Lloyd will set up meeting with Rec Sites and Trails B.C. (Kevin Eskelin) to begin Partnership paper work on Telkwa pass Project. Kevin suggests Jonas Creek as Marshalling Area which would be upgraded to a larger site than it is now. Some members would like to see it closer to the Pass. Open for discussion at the next meeting.

### New Business:

Executive Positions remain the same as last year with the exceptions of the following positions:

Directors to date: Bill, Doug

Media Reps: Dan, Dave, Lloyd

Lloyd will try and arrange a meeting with Kevin Eskelin, Recreation and Parks B.C. to try and gain access to the first cabin on the Onion Trail and Howson Trails. Ed will also attend.

### Old Business:

Need suggestions for 2013 Ride schedule and Poker run.

A request from Interior News to run a dance for the proposed ATV/motorcycle show to be held on May 18 was discussed and it was decided that the BVQRC would not run a dance but would put a booth in if the show went ahead.

Next Meeting: April 10, 2013, 7:30